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Memorandum
Date: March 12, 2024
To: All Reviewing Agencies
From: Samuel Assefa, Director
Re: SCH # 2024030228

Death Valley Flood Damage Repair

The Lead Agency has corrected some information regarding the above-mentioned

project. Please see the attached file(s) for more specific information: _Updated 09-40100
Final NOE. All other project information remains the same.

1400 TENTH STREET SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95814
TEL 1-916-445-0613  state.clearinghouse@opr.ca.gov. www.opr.ca.gov



CALIFORNIA STATE TRANSPORTATION AGENCY GAVIN NEWSOM, GOVERNOR

California Department of Transportation

DISTRICT ¢
500 SOUTH MAIN STREET | BISHOP, CA 93514
(760) 872-0601 | FAX (760) 872-0678 TTY 711

www.dot.ca.gov

3/07/2024

Governor's Office of Planning and Research
1400 Tenth Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

Dear State Clearing House Unit Staff,

On March 7, 2024, Caltrans filed the Notice of Exemption (NOE) for Death Valley Flood
Damage Repair through the State Clearing House website page. The project was
assigned the SCH number 202403228. However, due to the project’s proximity to
another project with a similar Project ID, Caltrans inadvertently submitted the wrong
NOE to the State Clearing House. Consequently, Caltrans seeks to retract the current
Death Valley NOE and replace it with the attached NOE for Centennial Flood
Damage Repairs.

Sincerely,
Heather (Tlen
Feather Elden

Senior Environmental Scientist (Coordinator)
District 9 Environmental

CA Dept. of Transportation

500 S. Main St.

Bishop, CA 93514

Phone: (760)874-8320
heather.elder@dot.ca.gov

"Provide a safe and reliable transportation network that serves all people and respects the environment”
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